
versa         

103-19292 60th Avenue 

Surrey, BC, Canada  V3S 3M2 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date: Dec 16, 2022 

Timco Engineering, Inc.  

849 NW State Road 45  

P.O. Box 370 Newberry,  

Florida 32669  

RE: Justification for label location regarding application for certification of  

 

FCC ID:       2AD9XSHOCK319    

IC Number:    not applicable to this product 

 

To Whom It May Concern:  

 

This letter is to justify the choice of label location for the device bearing the above FCC ID and IC 

Number. The location was chosen to be visible to the user with the Lid removed, and such that with the 

lid in place was unobtrusive to the home owner when installed on the door or window. 

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions or need any further information.  

Regards, 

 

 
Justin Carlson 

President - Versa Wireless Inc. 

 


